Minutes

Licensing Sub-Committee C Friday, 13 November 2009 Meeting held at Committee Room 6 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW



Published on: 20 November 2009 Come into effect on: Immediately

Members Present:

Councillors Andrew Retter (Chairman)
David Allam
Elizabeth Kemp

Officers Present:

Beejal Soni, Legal Advisor Sharon Garner, Licensing Officer Nadia Williams, Democratic Services Officer

Also Present

Sergeant Ian Meens, Metropolitan Police Service Paul Connor, Environmental Protection Unit Kris Holliday, Head of Arts Service Sue Drummond, Head of Sport and Leisure Matthew Mountain, Sites and Operations Manager

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING

There were no declarations of interest.

3. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE

It was confirmed that all items of business would be considered in public.

4. CONSIDERATION OF THE REPORT FROM THE COUNCIL'S LICENSING OFFICER

The Sub-Committee considered the report and made their decision as follows:

DECISION

The Sub Committee had considered all the relevant evidence made available to it and in doing so had taken into account the Licensing Act 2003, the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of the Act, the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy and Licensing objectives. The Sub-Committee had also taken note of recent Court Rulings requiring that where conditions were to be imposed the same should be discussed with the license holder.

The Sub Committee decided, on the balance of probabilities to grant the application subject to the following conditions:-

- The conditions stipulated by the Environmental Protection Unit be introduced as conditions of the license and shall be implemented on or before 18 December 2009;
- 2. The supply of alcohol shall be licensed on Friday and Saturday from mid-day until 23h00 and on Sundays from 10h00 until 16h00.
- 3. No supply of alcohol shall be made under the Premises License at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor or his nominee present. Any nominee shall hold proof of such nomination in writing from the designated premises supervisor.
- 4. All stewards present on the ground during any event shall be trained to SIA standards on or before 18 December 2009. For the avoidance of doubt, it is clarified that from 18 December 2009 onwards, all persons identified as stewards in the licence application must carry SIA registration when carrying out duties at the Great Barn.
- 5. The designated premises supervisor shall hold up-to-date records of all stewards holding SIA registrations; such record shall be available for inspection by responsible authorities.
- 6. All drinks shall be served in non-glassware drinking vessels. No alcoholic drinks shall be served in bottles.
- 7. The conditions offered by the applicant in the operating schedule are accepted as conditions of the license subject to the following variations:
 - a. The maximum number of persons permitted to be present at an event held at the Great Barn shall not exceed 350 people.

8. The premises shall be cleared of patrons and closed 30 minutes after the conclusion of the last licensed activity. For the avoidance of doubt, this means that the venue will be closed and all patrons or attendees shall have left the premises of the Great Barn within 30 minutes of the last licensable activity.

Meeting closed at 7.25pm Next meeting: 5 February 2010